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Office o{ the
VICE PRESIDENT OF

PIANN/NG AND RESEARCH December 5, L966

l1[r. J. C. Floyd
J. C. Floyd & Associates
ttAVrarr

I{iochester Close
Esher
Surrey, England

Dear Jlm:

I clearly remeober in depth the early aod mid 1950s association
with yourself, Fred Suye, Crawford Gordon, Dixoa Speas, and lloward
I{ughes. I have had nr:ubers of occasipos to think back on those
interesting, diffigutg gimas oD accouat of the Hughes - TWA litigation
which ls stl1l proceeding. I belleve you were Present with l'fr.
Eughes and ruyself wheo a fairly historic purchase decLsion was made
in less than five minutes. It involved the eventual procurenent of
nearly $60 nillion worth of powerplaots.

Elther February 20 or 24, 1967 would be agreeable to discuss Concorde
sonic bom route aaalyses. At that ti-me we could e:cplore uhe
feasibility of our supplying infornation you would need and the depth
to which you plan to go with the study. The results could be of
coasiderable interest to us.

Just 1et me know which date you prefer and Ir11 hold lt open. Looking
forward to seeing you once more,

-_.-\-'.-.-...

RWR:am
cc: Messrs. N. R. Pa:met

R. V. Radcllffe
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